Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MELTING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board held on
March 30, 2021 at 8:30am, to consider all matters presented to the Board for consideration.. Due to public health
and safety concerns related to COVID-19, the meeting will not take place in-person. In accordance with the
Governor’s Executive Order 202.1, the meeting will be held via Zoom, Join Zoom Meeting:
https:/fzoom.us/j/99231514050 7pwd=RIVwTi90Qhx Y TIMd0hHc 1 FoW X VSdz09

Meeting ID: 992 3151 4050, Passcode: 804618 Dial 1 646 558 8656 Meeting 113; 992 3151 4050

Passcode: 804618 The public will have an opportunity to hear the meeting live and provide comments. Comments
can also be provided via email before and during the meeting to mtucker@cotumbiaede.com. Please check the
meeting Agenda posted on the CEDC’s website www.columbiaede,com for further instructions to access the
virtual meeting and for updated information

Dated: March 23, 2021, Sarah Sterling, Secretary Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:
Ruth Adams Derek Grout Gary Spielmann
Russeli Bartolotta James Lapenn Sarah Sterling
Jim Calvin John Lee Brian Stickles
Rick Cummings Kenneth Leggett
Carlee Drymmer Carmine Pierro
David Fingar Seth Rapport
Tish Finnegan Richard Scalera

1. Chairman’s Remarks
2. Audit & Finance Committee Report
a. 2020 Audited Financials and Required Correspondence*
b. Treasuret’s Report*
c. Statement of Infernal Controls*®
d, 2020 Investment Report*
3. President/CEO Report
a. PPP Application*
4, Minutes February 23, 2021*
Membership Update
6. Commiftee Reports
a. Executive Comunittee
b. Governance and Nominating Committee { No meeting was held)
¢. Loan Committee
i. Portfolio Review*
il. Fast Forward Loan Fresentation
itl. Spencertown Market Loan Request*
d.  Workforce & Education Committee
Confidential Board Evaluation Summary*
8. Public Comment

-

=~

Attachments;
2020 Audited Financials & Correspondence
Treasurer’s Report
Spencertown Market Loan Writeup
*Requires Approval

Statement of Internal Controls
2020 Investment Report

Minutes, Feb 23 2021
Portfolio Review

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 [ 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of February 28, 2021

Feb 28, 21 Feb 29, 20 $ Change % Change
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings
Operating Bank Accounts
1000-00 + Checking -Key Bank 14,686,868 55,512.06 -40,925.20 -73.72%
4009-05 - Gash, TD Bank Checking 0.00 821.48 -821.48 -100.0%
102100 - Key Bank - Goid MM Savings 253,361.42 265,028.83 ~42,667 41 -4.76%
1032.00 - Berishire Bank 163,439.09 151,028.98 2.410.11 1.6%
1001-00 - Key - PPP/EIDL Account 3,407.54 0.00 3,407.54 100.0%
Total Operating Bank Accounts 424 794.91 473,391,385 -48,596.44 -10.27%
l.oan $BA Cash Accounts
4100-01 - SBA Key - RLF #3 52,678.22 73,847.47 -24,168.96 -28.67%
1100-02 - SBA Key - RLF #4 17,498,186 85,745.13 -38,246.97 -68.81%
1100-03 « $BA Bank of Greene Cty - RLF #5 50,004.95 75,738.10 -25,733.16 -33,58%
1400-07 » SBA Bank of Graene Cly - RLF #6 71,795.47 45,927.62 25,867.85 58.32%
1400-10 - SBA Key - RLF #7 42,156.46 100.00 42‘058.48 42,056.46%
1100-11 - SBA Key - RLF #8 75,600.00 0.00 75,000,00 100,0%
Total Loan SBA Cash Accounts 309,133.26 251,3568.02 57,775.24 22.99%
Loan CGEDC Cash Accounts
1000-02 - Loan Community Ckg 648 23,640.89 34,303,680 -10,662,61 -31.08%
1020-01 + 1003-Community Svgs DM SC 747,308.60 696,550.54 50,756.08 7.29%
Total Loan CEDC Cash Accounts 770,947 .49 730,854.34 40,093.15 5.49%
Grants Cash Accounts
Key - BTCF County Grant 13,414.47 0.00 13,414.47 160.0%
Total Granis Cash Accounis 13,414.47 .00 13,414.47 160,0%
Reserve SBA Cash Accounts
1100-04 - Key Bank - LLR #3 21,080.37 21,085.71 4,66 0.02%
1160-05 - Key Bank - LLR#4 13,051.46 13,048.57 2.89 0.02%
1100-06 - Bank of Greene County - LLR #5 40,056.65 39,963.68 92,97 0.23%
$100-08 - Bank of Greene County - LLR #6 42,075.84 41,978.17 97.67 0,23%
110009 - Key Bank - LLR #7 37,600.00 100.00 37,500.00 37,500.0%
110012 - Key Bank - LLR #8 22,500.00 0,00 22,500.00 100.0%
Total Reserve SBA Cash Actounts 176,374.32 116,176.13 60,198.19 51.82%
Reserve CEDG Cash Accounts
41031-00 - BOGC - Reserve 213,068.62 212,574.08 494.56 0.23%
Total Reserve CEDC Cash Accounts 213,068.62 212,5674.08 494,56 0.23%
1432-05 + Hudson Bonds Accounts
Key Bank - Hudson Bonds 11,411.00 0.0¢ 11,511.C0 100.0%
Key Bank - Hudosn Bonds Awards 14,233.00 0.06 14,233.00 100.0%
Total 1032-00 - Hudsen Bonds Accotitds 25,344.00 0.00 25,344.00 100.0%
Total Checking and Savings 1,983,077.07 1,784,353.90 148,723.,17 8.34%
Total Checking/Savings 1,933,077.07 1,784,353.90 148,723.17 8.34%
Qther Current Assets
Accounts Recelvable 108,240.80 198,486,099 -90,245,19 -45.47%
4125115 + Prepald expense 0.00 1,804.50 -1,804,50 -100.0%
1 oans Receivable 619,089.02 40244569 216,623,33 53.83%
CEDC - Loan Funds 961,887.64 9846,039.31 -25,040.67 -2.54%
‘Total Other Current Assefs 1,689,207 .46 1,580,674.48 99,532.97 8.26%
Total Gurrent Assets 3,622,284,53 3,374,028.39 248,258,14 7.38%
Fixed Assets
Property & Capltallzed Assets 14,340.83 13,532.83 808,00 5.97%

Page 1of 2




;gf:’;’ﬂ*“ Columbia Economic Development Gorp

Accrual Basls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of February 28, 2021

Feb 28, 24 Feh 29, 20 $ Change % Change
Total Fixed Assets 14,340.83 93,532,83 808.00 5.97%
Other Asseots
Gomm, Pk Land Sale Recv. 19,4G9.30 19,409.30 0.00 0.G%
Grants Receivable 226,343.24 227,061.84 -708.60 -0.31%
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -232,015.32 142,017,141 -89,598.21 -63.37%
2300 + Security Deposit 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 0,0%
Total Other Assefs 16,937.22 107,644.03 -90.79&8_1_' -84.27%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,663,562.58 3,495,205.25 168,367.33 4.53%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 12,488.75 12,585.91 -117.16 -0.93%
Totat Accounts Payable 12,488.75 12,685.91 -117.16 -0.93%
Other Gurrent Liabilities
HBC Liabiiity 25,344.00 0.G0 25,344.00 100.0%
Accrued Expenses 7.801.82 7,598.18 303.76 4.0%
2009 + Loan payable - PPP 68,700.00 0.00 68,700.00 100.0%
Deferred Revenue 5,237.00 0.00 5,237.00 100.0%
Total Other Gurrent Liabllities 107,182.92 7,698.16 99,584,768 1,310.64%
Total Current Liabilities 118,651.67 20,184.07 09,487,60 492.8%
Long Term Liabilities
2010 - Loan payable - EIDL 100,000.00 0.00 400,0G0.00 $00.0%
Loans Payable to SBA 703,711.53 4538,8586,03 264,855.50 80.35%
Debt Reserve 10,000.00 10,600.00 0.00 0.0%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 26,343.24 27,651.84 -708.60 -2.52%
Total Long Term Liabliities 840,084.77 475,807.87 364,146.80 76.52%
Total Liabilities 959,708.44 496,661.94 463,614.50 93.45%
Equity
Invested In Capital Assets 14,340.83 13,532.83 808.00 5.97%
Net assets Restricted 397,708.51 397,708.51 0.00 C.0%
Unresfricted Net Position 2,305,039.74 2,583,157.71 -278,117.97 -10.77%
Not Incoms -23,232,94 4,714,286 -27,947.20 -592.82%
Total Equity 2,693,8566.14 2,999,113.31 -3(}5,2ﬂ -10.1%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,663,562.68 3,495,205.28 168,357.33 4.53%

Page 2 of 2




10:05 AW Columbia Economic Development Corp

?\f:rsﬂaasus Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through February 2021
Jan - Feb 24 Budget § Over Budget % of Budgef
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
Administrative Revenue 5,666.67 5,866.68 0,09 100.0%
Columbia County 61,333.32 61,333.32 0.00 100.0%
Grant Income 843,86
Membership/Sponsorship 28,842.00 32,500.00 -3,658.00 88,75%
5900 - Interest Income 12,355.01 10,000.00 2,385,01 123.55%
Other Income 312.47 2,007.37 -1,694.90 18.57%
Recovery of Bad Debt 0.00 2,000.00 -2,080.00 0.0%
SBA Microlocan T/A 19,166.66 19,166.68 -0.02 100.6% |
Total Income 128,619.99 132,674.03 -4,154.04 98,87%
Gross Profit 128,519.89 132,674.03 -4,154.04 96.87% |
Expense
Grants Expense* 2,000,600
Conferences and Training . 889,00 333,32 525,68 257. 1%
Consuiting -TSI 22,000.00 22,084.00 -84,00 99.62%
Gonsulling Fess 3,183.72 5,000.00 -4,816.28 63.67%
Facllity 6,5680.00 8,560.00 0.c0 100.0%
{nsurance 2,886.45 4,5600.00 -4,613.65 64.14%
SBA Inferest Expense 20.13
MicroBiz Expenses 6,487.00 6,283.32 1,203.68 122.78%
New Intlatives
§200 + New Initiatives 9,000,00
5200-A - Workforce & Education 5,000.00
New Intiatives - Other 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Total New Intiatives 14,000.00 5,000.00 9,000.00 280.0%
Office Expenssa
5060-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 6,197.75 3,060.00 3,197.75 206.59%
§060-02 - Telephone & Fax 931.82 780.00 181.82 124.24%
5060-03 - Internet 188,76 233.32 -34.56 85,19%
5060-04 « Office Supplies & Printing 326.96 1,666.68 -1,338.72 19.62%
5060-05 - Dues & Subscriptions 5,847.50 4,500.00 1,347.60 129.94%
5060-08 - Postage . 300.00 160.00 200,00 300.0%
50690-08 - Weh Site 1,340.00 833.32 506.68 160.8%
Total Office Expense 15,142.79 11,083.32 4,059.47 136.63%
Other Expenses 3,076.64 2,000.00 1,076.64 153.83%
Employer Expenses 68,506.50 68,750.10 -243.60 99.85%
Professional Fees 1,631.00 5,969,906 -4,368.96 27.18%
Public Relations/Marketing 5,399.70 3,000.00 2.3988.70 179.88%
Total Expense 151,762,893 139,584.02 12,158,91 108.71%
Net Ordinary Income «23,232.94 -6,919.99 -16,312.95 335.74%
Net Income -23,232.94 -8,919.99 16,312,985 335.74%

Page 1 of 1




1 30 | abed

PG ZEZ ET- zoLE 98 EPE 50YER' YLl L2659 Loeie ZRLTLE 79809t £9°L61' 98"
PEBEZ T Z0Le 99'ere BOFEE'D ¥ 127669 L9TLT TRITL'T Z9sor'L £8°L6¥'98-
£6'2SL'LEL 000 00’0 000SL 80’0 £L0Z 00°0 0o 0070 08'285' 151
0L'B6E'S 000 (¢l 0070 0o'0 000 0o0 coo falo)s} 0L'86E'S
00°1e8'L 0oo 00 000 000 coo Co0 coo 000 0C'ieg's
05'905'89 00°0 000 0co eo0 6’0 coo co'o 0oo 05°905'99
¥9'9.0'¢ co0 goe 00’051 000 00 6oC 000 00°c $9'926'C
8LZkL'SL coo 000 oeo 0o0 000 coe 000 000 sLZYLSE
00000 vl 0oo 000 000 00C 000 000 00’0 000 0070007k
00°28%'9 0o'o 000 sTolls] 000 00°0 o0 0co 800 00 L8¥'9
£10Z co'n 000 oca slao} £L0Z 000 oc'o 000 00'0
GF988'T 00C 00D 000 000 000 000 0o 000 SP'988'T
00°095'9 000 ooo 000 000 0c0 0G0 000 000 00°085'9
TLESL'E oD 000 no'o 000 oco 0c'0 falogs] olos] ziesl's
£0°C00'2C 000 0co 0070 000 oco 000 opa 6o’ CO"000'22
00658 oo 0ca 0070 0c0 00 000 oco 00’0 00'BSE
BO000°E 000 00’0 000 peo 0070 aco 000 000 T 00000
B66L5'8Z} 20T 98'the 80°¥80'L 7" 0008Y L92IE L [A: YA Z9'80%'L LL'GR0'GLL
66'6L5'9Z) Z0LE 9LEFR B0'pR0°L vLL 007089 2924 A NcANA Zo80r'L £1°GR0'SLL
99°991 '8 0070 000 000 00°0 cO0 0070 coe no'o 9g9°09L'6)
IFZIE 2oLz coo 1758 YLL 50 gLl $5°G) 000 z5°9L
LO'GSE'TL 000 8070 Ze'R58'9 0070 GBS PZ 19T 12904 T 29'80¥'L 000
00ZTYe'eT 0070 00’0 000 coo ooc 0o0 00°0 oco 00'Zre'se
98'EYS 000 egehe 000 Co'o goc co0 00°0 0co 000
TEEee'Le ooe ooe 0o'o ooe 000 oo 0o co'o Zeeee' 19
1979995 £oo 000 000 0oe 0o'o 000 oco oo £49°998'¢
"IV1OL vgs ¥ [BIoL (pund 08903 €) pund ueo7Z 04T VES  PO-THVAS S0dTHVES  0-dTRVES 104 vas Bupeedp L

20-#2p3.L92C ©80D

1202 AMenlgad ybnoayy AMenuep
sse|n Aq ss07 B J4oid

dion wswdoppasg 21WIoU0IT BIGWUNOD

3Wesu] 19N
awosu) Leuiplo 18N
asuadxy |e10],
Buparsepyfsuonejay anqnd
5934 [BUDISSA01d
sasusadxg Jefoidwg
sasuadxg Je0
asuadxy a00
SBANRIIUY M3N
sasuadxmy ZigoloIn
asust Jsalsu] vas
3oUBRINSU|
Arved
s99d Bupnsuon
1$L- Sugmsuo)
Bujurel] pue saauarsjuon
Lasuadxg sumig
asuadxg

WO [B3C ],
WL UROIOIIN VES
FWOIUY JBRO
QW] ISIBY] - 0OBS
diysiosuodgydiysiaquizp
AWOIU] JUBRID
Aunog eiquin|on
FNUSADY AATROSIUILPY
suoay|

asuadxgsuosul AeuipIi(

sIseg [ENIS0Y
LEISLIED
WY 60:01



£80°LTLT SOVVE6'E 808°€66°C LI6°T09°2 9001657 9gTe0sT £TT6rLT J2aA 3y} O pud Iyl Je uonisod 33N
£0bv66°T 808°€66°C LI6T09°T 200°1652 9ETE05°T STT6PLT 002292 3A ay1 jo Suluuidaq sy3 1e uoisod JoN
9TELLT- $69 T68°16¢ 11601 0178 LI6'STT- 602727 3InUPUSdX3 JO S59IX3 Ul SINUDAII [BI0)
6L9°0LTT 88°L82 SPL YL ¥64°0LL L899 ZIVIE6 L9¥'BTL sainipusdxs jelol
£8T 66T LY 198 z19 859'ST1 seanypuadxs Bunesado-uou B10).
6L90/1T ZRS /8L TSEPsL ££4694 70.4°/99 6./618 LOV'ETL seanyipuadxe Sunjesado je30).
9FSE63 9L7'88L BEOOFTT SOS'I8L 807954 SEF'GEY 9/9°9%8 SSNUaA3J [e101
PSRTOY S6Y'/ 81 00899 900 vor L8EObY B99°L £ 6SS 0Pt senUanad Buljesado-uou [e10L
769151 T286°00E BER'BLY 865 LTE LB9STE JAYAVA 74 LIT90V senuanal Jupelado |g101
0207 5T0T 8102 LT0T 9T0Z STOZ ¥10Z $S07 %® 11J0dd
096665 5 GOl Eeae o 0eciége § DOEEsce S DOLESpCE & ¢65S0Z°E  § 08L'svvE  $ uosod 3au
puE ‘smojjul pali3jap ‘saniqel] |Bjol
SUWI0oUl 18N

¥y POrrSE £6/°6TE /0162 0ESE9T 98£°Z8T EELPTT Pe1oLISaY

ove‘sy TES'ET 784°9 9/T'6 6t 2T 0bs'g £90°TeT lended

S0SvLTT £L9v'979°7 €LT'T99°C L9910 $§ LZLPIET § OPEVIECS ETF'EIV TS paIdUIsaIIN
uolysod 19N
Y0¥’ TILTT ¥67'6T +9¥'s 18581 STTVI $324N0SAJ JO MOJRUI P31I3J3Q
LT1'809 E0Z'SLE SE8'T0S ¥ZE68Y ZT5'86Y 698°/2Z5 oyz'9ss Sa131|1qe]T Wia3-8uo]
F&s = erd S 8PRIST s g6zeet § 66595T S TLZUET $ 79Z'0sT $ TZETHT S SanIjIqer I
096'665°E SOT'EES’s & OSTLE9E  § VOE'EST'E S TBS'SOT'E  § €HSS0T'E 5 08LSHKE S 51955V [R10L

LLS0T9T PLEVIST S LSET p/E'E68 0£L'ev6 0Z6'SZTT ETLVZEE 51955y W3] Suo

£70°595'T 6ST°SS6'T O00ELT'T ¥SL'0SET T68°38T°C TET'EL0T S319SSY JBLInD

OFEFT TESET S Z8LG S 916 S BRLTT $ 0vS9 S L90°TCT S s1assy |eude)
51985y
0zoe 6T0Z stoz £102 910z sT02 102 399Yys aouejeg



Statement of the Effectiveness of Internal Control

This Statement of the Effectiveness of Internal Controls was adopted by the Board of Directors
of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation, (the “Corporation”), a public benefit
corporation established under the laws of the State of New York, on this the _ Stday of _,2021.

Purpose

To satisfy the requirement of Section 2800 (1)(a)(9) and Section 2800 (2)(a)(9) of Public
Authorities Law, the Corporation has prepared the following statement:

Statement of the Effectiveness of Internal Controls

This statement certifies that the Columbia Economic Development Corporation followed a
process that assessed and documented the adequacy of its internal control structure and policies
for the year ending December 31, 2020.

To the extent that deficiencies were identified, the Corporation has developed corrective action
plans to reduce any corresponding risk.




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
2020 Investment Report

In accordance with Section 2925 of the Public Authorities Law; Sections 10, 11 and 858-
a of General Municipal Law, the Columbia Economic Development Corporation has
prepared an annual Investment Report for 2020,

The Columbia Economic Development Corporation Investment Policy was originally
approved on February 5, 2015, with the latest revision made on October 29, 2019.

The Policy was amended on October 29, 2019, Section VI was corrected to reflect the
name changes of the Authorized Depositories. No other amendments were made since
the policy was reviewed and re-adopted on January 28, 2020,

The amended Investment Policy has been attached to this document as Schedule A.

The 2020 Annual Financial Audit is attached as Schedule B.

The Corporation generated $9,852 in interest income for the period January 1, 2020 —
December 31, 2020.

Bank Name Amount Generated Fees
Community Bank $4,828.00 $ 940.00
Key Bank $1,899.00 $1,394.00
TD Bank $0.00 $0.00
The Bank of Greene County $715.00 $36.00

Berkshire Bank $2.410.00 $0.00




Schedule A

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

L

IL.

III.

IV L

INVESTMENT POLICY
Scope

This investment policy applies to all moneys and other financial resources available for
investment by the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (the “Corporation”).

Objectives

The primary objectives of the Corporation’s investment activities are, in priority order.
To conform with all applicable federal, state and other legal requirements;

To adequately safeguard principal;

To provide sufficient liquidity to meet all operating requirements; and
To obtain a reasonable rate of return,

Delegation of Authority

The responsibility for administration of the investment program is delegated to the
President/CEQ who shall establish procedures, subject to Board approval, for the
operation of the investment program consistent with these investment guidelines. Such
procedures shall include an adequate internal control structure to provide a satisfactory
level of accountability based on a database or records incorporating description and
amounts of investments, transaction dates, and other relevant information.

Prudence

All participants in the investment process shall seck to act responsibly as custodians of
the public trust and shail avoid any transaction that might impair public confidence in the
Corporation,

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under citcumstances then prevailing,
which persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of
their own affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the safety of the
principal as well as the probable income to be derived.

Consistent with CEDC’s Conflict of Interest policy, all participants involved in the
investment process shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with
proper execution of the investment program, or which could impair their ability to make
impartial investment decisions.

Diversification
It is the policy of the Corporation to diversify its deposits and investments by financial

institution such that the Corporation’s deposits and investments do not exceed FDIC
coverage and collateral pledged by such institution.




VL

VIL

VIIL

Internal Controls

It is the policy of the Corporation that all moneys collected by any officer or employee of
the Corporation be transferred to the President/CEO or his designee within 5 days of
receipt for deposit into the Corporation’s account.

The President/CEO is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that deposits and investments
are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are
executed in accordance with management’s authorization and recorded properly, and are
managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Designation of Authorized Depositories

The banks and trust companies authorized for the deposit of monies,:

Depository

Community Bank formerly Kinderhook Bank
Key Bank formerly First Niagara Bank

TD Bank

The Bank of Greene County

Berkshire Bank

Collateralizing of Deposits

In accordance with the provisions of General Municipal Law, §10, all deposits of the
Corporation, including certificates of deposit and special time deposits, in excess of the
amount insured under the provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act shall be
secured by a pledge of “cligible securities” with an aggregate market value, as provided
by General Municipal Law, §10, equal to the aggregate amount of such deposits (a list of
eligible collateral securities are included as Appendix A to this policy).

Safekeeping and Collateralization

Eligible securities used for collateralizing deposits shall be held by the depositaries trust
department and/or a third party bank or trust company subject to security and custodial
agreements.

The security agreement shall provide that eligible securities are being pledged to secure
local government deposits together with agreed upon interest, if any and any costs or
expenses arising out of the collection of such deposits upon default. It shall also provide
the conditions under which the securities may be sold, presented for payment, substituted
or released and the events, which enable the Corporation to exercise its rights against the
pledged securities, In the event that the securities are not registered or inscribed in the
name of the local government, such securities shall be delivered in a form suitable for
transfer or with an assignment in blank to the Corporation or its custodial bank.

The custodial agreement shall provide securities held by the bank or trust company, or
agent of and custodian for, the local government, will be kept separate and apart from the
general assets of the custodial bank or trust company and will not, in any circumstances,
be commingled with or become part of the backing for any other deposit or other




XIO

liabilities. The agreement should also describe that the custodian shall confirm the
receipt, substitution or release of the securities. The agreement shall provide for the
frequency of revaluation of eligible securities and for the substitution of securities when a
change in the rating of a security may cause ineligibility. Such agreement shall include
all provisions necessary to provide the local government a perfected interest in the
securities.

Authorized Investments
As authorized by General Municipal Law, §11, the Agency authotizes the President/CEO

to invest moneys not required for immediate expenditure for terms not to exceed its
projected cash flow needs in the following types of investments:

Special time deposit accounts;

Certificates of deposit;

Obligations of the United States of America;

e Obligations guaranteed by agencies of the United States of America where the

* payment of principal and interest are guaranteed by the United States of America;

e Obligations of the State of New York
e Money market/savings

All investment obligations shall be payable or redeemable at the option of the
Corporation within such times as the proceeds will be needed to meet expenditures for
purposes for which the moneys were provided and, in the case of obligations purchased
with the proceeds of bonds or notes, shall be payable or redecmable at the option of the
Corporation within one year of the date of purchase.

Quarterly Reporting Requirements

Each quarter, at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Corporation’s Board of
Trustees, the Treasurer shall prepare a report of the Corporation’s cash and investment
balances as of the last day of the preceding month or a later date, if available. Ata
minimum such report shall contain:

e The name of each financial institution

e Type of acconnt (checking, savings, certificate of deposit, etc.)
e Current rate of interest

o Account balance as of the last day of the previous month

THIS POLICY SHALL BE REVIEWED AND ADOPTED ANNUALLY.

Reviewed and approved with changes October 29, 2019




APPENDIX A

Schedule of securities eligible for collateralization of Corporation deposits:

L

1I.

I,

Iv.

VI

VIL

VI

IX.

Obligations issued, or fully insured or guaranteed as to the payment of principal and
interest, by the United States of America, an agency thereof or a United States
government sponsored corporation,

Obligations partially insured or guaranteed by any agency of the United States of
America, at a proportion of the Market Value of the obligation that represents the amount
of the insurance or guaranty.

Obligations issued or fully insured or guaranteed by the State of New York, obligations
issued by a Municipal Corporation, school district or District Corporation of such State or
obligations of any public benefit corporation that under a specific State statue may be
accepted as security for deposit of public moneys.

Obligations issued by states (other than the State of New York) of the United States rated
in one of the three highest rating categories by at least one nationally recognized
statistical rating organization.

Obligations of Puerto Rico rated in one of the three highest rating categories by at least
one natjonally recognized statistical rating organization.

Obligations of counties, cities and other governmental entities of a state other than the
State of New York having the power to levy taxes that are backed by the full faith and
credit of such governmental entity and rated in one of the three highest rating categories
by at lcast one nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

Obligations of domestic corporations rated in one of the two highest rating categoties by
at least one nationally statistical rating organization.

Any mortgage related securities, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, which may be purchased by banks under the limitations established by bank
regulatory agencies.

Commercial paper and bankers’ acceptances issued by a bank, other than the Bank, rated
in the highest short term category by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating
organization and having maturities of not longer than 60 days from the date they are
pledged.

Zero coupon obligations of the United States government marketed as “Treasury Stiips”.




Schedule B

2020 Audit




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Due to public health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, the Columbia Economic Development February 23,
2021 Board meeting will be held at 8:30am via Join Zoom Meeting

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Tuesday, February 23, 2021
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, NY 12534

hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/i/88 1661490847 pwd=dzRrc3VvSit3 WDBgakFaUFN4b2R0dz09

Meeting 1D: 881 6614 9084; Passcode: 592089, Dial 1 929 205 6099 US (New York) Meeting 1D: 881 6614 9084
The public will have an opportunity to hear the meeting live and provide comments. Comiments can be provided via
email before and during the meeting to mtucker@columbiaedc.com, Please check the meeting agenda posted on the
CEDC’s website www.columbiaedc,com for further instructions to access the virtual meeting and for updated

information.

A regniarly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board of Directors was
held via ZOOM Meet due to COVID-19 on February 23, 2021, The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by David

Fingar, Chair,

- Attendee Name

THie ]

LStatus 1 Artived/ Departed:

Ruth Adams

Board Member

Pxesent via Zoom
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused
Collin Brown Board member Excused
Jim Calvin Vice-Chair Present via Zoom

Rick Cumimings

Board Member

Present via Zoom

Carlee Drummer

Board Member — Ex-Officio

Present via Zooimn

David Fingar Chair Present via Zoom
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present via Zoom
Derek Grout Board Menmber Present via Zoom
James Lapenn Board Member Present via Zoom
John Lee Treasurer Present via Zoom
Kenneth Leggett Board Member Excused

Eric Mortenson Board Member Excused

Carmine Pierro

Board Member — Ex Officio

Present via Zoom

Seth Rapport

Board Member

Present via Zoom

Richard Scalera

Board Member — Ex Officio

Present via Zoom

Gary Spielmann Board Member Present via Zoom
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present via Zoom
Brian Stickles Board Member Excused

Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present via Zoom
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present via Zoom

Lauren Cranna

Business Development Partner

Present via Zoom

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present via Zoom
Martha Lane Business Development Director Present via Zoom
Cat Lyden Administrative Assistant-Bookkeeper | Present via Zoom
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present via Zoom
fleana Morales Marketing Specialist Present via Zoom
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present via Zoom

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson,

NY 12534 | 518.828.4718

www.columbiaede.com




Mr. Tucker informed the Board that Ms. Wilber had resigned from her position she had held since 2013. He
thanked her for her years of service. He read a resolution honoring her on behalf of the Board, My, Spielmann
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn fo adopi the resolufion and add to the official record. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the Treasurer’s Report with the Board. He noted the PPP loan had been forgiven. He
stated several minor adjustments were expected as a result of the audit. Mr. Calvin mace a motion, seconded by
AMr. Lapenn to approve the report as presented. Carried,

President/CEO Report:

Mur. Tucker stated the second application for the second Payroll Protection Plan had been approved. He
suggested the EDIL loan be repaid upon receipt of the PPP funds. M. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms.
Sterfing to authorize the repayment as outlined. Carried.

Mr. Tucker stated the Shaker Museum project proposed for Chatham had been approved. He noted the Transco
power line project had received NYS approval for the first phase of their project. Mr. Tucker reviewed his list
of projects which included projects proposed for the Commerce Park as well as City of Hudson projects. Ie
noted the Loan program was showing increased interest and they were working on a USDA grant application to
assist economic development sapport in the towns and villages in the county.

Minutes, January 26, 2021:
Mr, Calvin made a motion, seconded by My, Lapenn to approve the minules of January 26, 2021 as presented.
Carried.

Membership Update:
Mr. Tucker reported $27,000 had been raised thus far.

2021 Mission Statement and Performance Goals:
Mr. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by Ms. Finmegan to approve the dociment as presented, Carried,

2020 Performance Measures Report:
Mr. Calvin made a mation, seconded by Mr. Cummings to approve the report as presented. Carried,

Committee Reports
Audit and Finance Committee:
Mr. Fingar noted the Committee had not met in the past imonth.

Executive Committee
Mz, Tucker stated as a result of the Executive Committee individual interviews were being held with Elena
DeFeo Keane to get an better understanding if staffing levels were adequate.

Governance and Nominating Committee:
Slate of Directors:
Mz, Spielmann presented the proposed slate of directors to be voted on at the Annual Meeting as follows:
Ruth Adams — Art Omi
David Fingar — Mid-Hudson Cablevision
Derek Grout — Harvest Spirits
Sarah Sterling — HOUSE Hudson Valley
Gary Spielmann — Kinderhook Library

He noted Russell Bartolotta and Eric Mortenson had both resigned due to other commitments and a third vacancy
existed from Dr, Suttmeier’s resignation. Mr, Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the
proposed slate of divectors as presented. Carried,




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr, Spielmann reviewed the process developed by the Governance and Nominating Committee. The process
allows for any current board member to propose a candidate. The Governance and Nominating Committee will
review the proposed candidates qualifications and interests, if the review is positive, the Committee will ask the
proposer to contact the proposed candidate and explain CEDC’s mission and role and responsibility of board
members, If the proposed candidate is interested, the proposer will contact the Chair of the Committee to
schedule an interview. The Committee will then vote on the proposed candidate at the next meeting and if
positive will recommend the proposed candidate to the full board. The full board will then vote on the proposed
candidate at the next scheduled meeting and the proposer will then notify the candidate,

Mr, Tucker staled the Governance and Nominating Committee had asked My, Tucker to review the Board
Orientation Manual as well as create a Board Prospect Information kif. He noted he and Ms, Cranna had begun
work on that and would present at the next Governance and Nominating Committee meeting. He stated he had
reached out to Collin Brown regarding his committee membership.

2021 Compliance Calendar:
Mr. Cunnnings made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to approve the 2021 Compliance Calendar. Carried.

Loan Committee:

Ms. Lane stated two loans had closed in the past month, WYLDE Hudson and Hudson Roastery. She stated one
loan had been approved by the Loan Committee, Bodega Aquila Real which was not presented to the Loan
Commiitee as the loan amount was under $20,000.

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane noted several loans were in arrears and have subsequently paid on their loans,  Ms. Lane noted there
were two loans remaining that were being paid by the SBA until April. She stated there were 23 loans which
would receive five payments from the SBA, and the two closed after February 1% will receive three payments
from the SBA. My, Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve the Portfolio Review.
Carried.

Worldorce and Education:

Mr, Tucker stated he was working on Career Jam which had moved the event date to April 16", He noted that
lie had spent some time on determining how to become a virtual participant in order to develop a tempiate for
other businesses. Mr, Tucker stated they were looking for 15 businesses from Columbia County and 15
businesses from Greene County to participate, He and Ms. Wilber had been working on a transition plan to
enable continuity of the programs she had been responsible for.

With no other business to be conducted, and no public comment, Ms. Fivmegan made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Lee to adjourn the meeting, Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:09am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drafnshuf,

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 361, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



LT evo0'sk T ovise' | 60GL8TE I vIEBRALS 00059606 i " sueo] v ipund VRO TVES

02 00000'08: 1 00'000%08 7127804 waS ~ pung VRO VEBS
oM

e 00°000'sZ 00°000'5¢ LE0Z/LEZ0 UOSPNM A0 TAM eL0iZs
oam

0> 00°000'SZ 00°000'sT LEOZRZ0 Kigyseoy uospny 20L-0LZ)

Copreriy: L wliziz . oooosgEr  Zh:20dTd vES - pund UeoT vaS

oe > LZOE/80/E0 SY' V. BYELL £8°60Z LOEZE'2L 00°000'5L 0z0%/11/80 i unied loal] BLG-0921
og> LTOTELZ0 12028 i 444 7r'92e BZ'L6E'LE  00'0OS'EE 0202/57/60 ¢ Bupny R aioqe) EOG-0%Z1
0E > LEOT/8EE0 DO'SLE 2100 BYEYY §TL9LEL 00°000°51 QZ0Z/51/90 Q7T 'SHIOA Jequicy £5-0921
OE > 1202020 DO'SLE 65°0L WBLY LB'8E'E1 00°000°5 4 0Z0Z/EL/L0 ynbauuey pay 50921
g > FEQTIBLRD 0O0'FPS cePTeT 89°ES8 BEPLELE 0U'000'5E 0zo/e0/60  "BumioH D Aneny 150821
ey
og> LZ0Z/6L/20 DO'8eE [TA AN [EaFiei:] £8'F8LEL 00°000'02 0202/11/80 apuL) painod 95-0821
og > LEUTRO/R0 SV PIT 2ei0l 20'9LL bAoA 80'000'4 SEOZMF0/0  Telidieiug Bis0dll 0s-0g21
o> 1Z02/A0/E0  00°00F 68°Z0L [ARJE4% 0281 00°000'p1 OZOT/ELILD  TTTTOIPMIS JiBH M BSS-09ZL
i LEGERTEY 00'5.2 EY'PE A5G 29051l 0O'DOO'G ) 0202/92/30 DUl AEINE 2e-09Z1
0E> LZOTBLED 95PLiZ L0586 it g BLEgag’EL 00°000'G1 DZ0Z/S1/60  S[ENUSSST AjuoAeap 650827
dnueer)
0t > . LZ0Z/61/20 SE'Z6E 6181 95'EZ9 LUEEL'EE  00°00E'SZ 0Z0Z/5L/60 apisAlunon Bg5-05%1

0g> LEOZ/BLZ0 00542 p0'sE 28PSY 0£598'ed 00000'Ek 0202441160 sjeay), dnosenng

EET

Lo-0ET)

248 S

; 3 EREonk: B : : G RIE IB0VE T pEeSEE Y SER06 AL T DONOSEISeT L i I 2L 100-d'TY VAS - pUnd U207 VES
0g> VZOZIBLED LY )LS po°LatL 6E°008'% LELE0'TE  O0D0O'0E BLOZILLYD  TTEO Ao sEIM  BIEOSZL

oe> \ZOT/6LED £T9%y FAN Vi 25007 2ELLLYL 00°000'sT 2L0T/BLIS0 ‘loed mc_._mu_.wm.h BDZ-05ZL
Qe LZ0Z/BLZ0 €2°9Z¢ 69'SYL 447904 E0°LG6'LL 00°000'52 L102/EL0L risesdIaT 9UNS BEL-05Z L
g > L20E/6L20 STy ¥E'31E §€°690°) PSELELL 00°000'52 BLOTSLZO DT 'SPeeD BULA 0e-052Z1
ge> LE02B1B0 TYELE ¥Z8LL zZZzag't L97208'2T 00'000'08 610/20/80  Jeag :32cm§mm_ BlE-05T)
te> Le02/elied CO0'Sic PS'EE oF'esE SoePE'El 80°000'sE 0Z0Z/ZZ/E0 I sAEy sibloss B96-05TL
sE> LZ0ET/BLZ) 92'ESE [elaf=is 9T ¥eg EELEY o0 000'ss SLOZILORE 1eEZEg Leued E9L-052L
fe> LZ0Z/BLE0 BY'E6T Lear 25'0E5 S0 00°000'S1L BLOZ/RCHPD Jliog) erUeq EgL-0STL
oe> LSOTBLIZS 12192 vErL L8'8v 24°529'9 no'ose'el shoeeiso SHJOMPLOA, BINY E6|-05T1
L20Z/6LITe ET6EE 9878} 0g'sey 89°L80'TH 00°000°4% BLOZ/EZIS0 P teznyos Ledy B9E-052)
LEOCIBLRD L¥LLS LooBt orys0’t 99'06T'9¢ 0000008 De0e/soico OTgdo L Eg§6-092)
T T e T T T T o | gamemng L o
XIS S L - ANG S8yei i qunouN L | astuelul ¢ 1 IRAIOUMA | IR MR e 3SRl MRy
.. mwe ongised spoped == T e puid ek s | o Sl OARBIMING s |7 T

(suonoesuel |Iv)
1o ¢ abed aaunog Buipun4 Ag WY 8E 60 LZOT/FZ/ED

LZ02/LL/E0 - LZOZ/LO/LO POLad B} 10} spund IV 1o} Hodey soueleg [elll



N P
CFDALPLS'E T BRIE0E
- ourteg:: || wnouny:
Cledpupd T ueeY

U sreey suz0) 8. 0} podey

7 emonog. | apueer

ysed sheq | iseqimioL ot
B : S 9918 == | S0 GAREINWING = |

+ J0 v abed aainog Buipund Ag Wv 8¢ 60 120Z/vZ/E0
1Z0Z/LL/E0 - 120Z/10/1L0 POUad U} 10} spund [y Joj Hodsy soueleg |eul




sSedUjld
oe> VEQZPEIE0 €2°928 LI'€6L BS'S85'Z POOO0'E 00°000's2 BL0Z/BT/E0 23sexna e BLL-0825

0L IS0rdTY VES T PUnd WE YES

SIS R OFROEE . BLROLTEE | 00001092

oe> LEOESLT0 vE'ZES o028 9EFLSE Z9eel's 00'goo'oe SLOZTS0/B0 O ‘el SHBRIEA BZLOGTL
ge> L20ZRO/ED £5'L2Y Za0e LE°9L0°) PEOLE'0L 00°000°52 BLOZ/2LZL U ue 10ALL eps-0sZL
0E> L2QZ/BLZ0 18RIV £8808: SEEPT'L 96'PETTI 00°000'0Z GLOT/SZ/0 " "IOA MBN uosies 05-0sZE
oe > LZOZELZ0  00°00E slor S9'65C $0'L85'2L 00°000'51H 0207/80/%C £ Bimy angiing £8-05T1
08> 1202/8120 6C'9EE 9Fi5T [A-12] 0L IEF'ET o0'000's2 QZ02/CZ/B0  TUeIE HORIBABIA PIC EGE-0SEL
e > 120Z/BLZ0 OY'E09 892 Z0'ZELL 6898’5 00°0C0'SE SHIEZROTL D77 UoSPNH BRI BLD-05ZL
“dpuneT
og> 12028120 LE'9Y LEYEL 2859 gg'cal’ol 00°000'62 2L0ZrveL/60 UMoluBLLIBS egz-0521
oE> 1202/8L20 EO'IRY 61'8LC g9'1c9 ol9l8'ie 0000052 QZ0Z/0LED ‘dieD AneN 1583 egE-0sT)
og> 1202/2L/20 pO'ESS €642 SL85E'L 022" 00°000'5€ QZ/ELiY0 Nisnpu; edyliseq BLO0SZL
gy

og> 1Z202/8L20 yeIOr irAfi 8oL 2£°020'5L 06000'52 810Z/0290 & SHOMIIN MOV BgZ-05e1

" uBOj

i o S e lerszvv . eeTiess. . QODOSSOL. . .. @47 ves - pund ueol vES

oe> \Z0/SER0 96981 yzee zoEst S1ver0L  00000TF  OZ0OMY0  TRINSG LSS ezrorel

ot > \Z0Z/6LZ0 066 691 vg0R  @v/ZZL  OUDAO'S  LWOTEM0  OTISBUNMSTON BBl

oc > \20200K0 00002 4562 orols | sopey'c 00000 O0Z0ZANEE0 OTIOPMSISHIN LSzl

o> sT0Ey 52027 \202M20 STOZY  bELE B PIZ9LSh  00000SZ  BIOZALGC  JNOIQUDSPNE  ByZ-evz
e

oe> R A ES1ZIL SUSOVLL  Q0'000'SZ  LLOZELBD  SUBIVAIOSPNE Egzovel
e

e > 1202/22/2D 96'98) 0B'6S Zi'ple TE'LZE0L 00°000'2% 0202/ LEED SuBL-UoshN 2grsrel

oe > Vg0 Lo 99°E8 J— BL1TTY | 0T00STh | LLOZ/S0/60 SOIES BDSUMOl  RI1ZGNTL

ge> 0Z0L/ST/B0 86'FSE j=ba+) 06°000's L0210 fyneeg uedln v BZT-SYe)

S

(2E99L1G6: - 888599
oL ELBLE'9E 2e88L456 m.m.mm.mm._...—. g

1 sumet vg :puns UG DEED

T suen)
S e HOrQUIED - PURE VBT 5a30

P

T
0E > 00°000°SZ  £0°000'SE LZOZILLIZO UDSPRH 3ATAM  H0L-0Z0L
oM
oe > L20Z/52iZ0 TIT0Y 20'¥6) 0Z'EL0'E SLYBLYL  DODOO'SE BL02/6TI80  Iood Buyapuem HOTTL
oe > SL0Z/VE/0L ETL8E £r9zn'lz DO00S'ZE BLOZ/BL/PD  seudiE Bun urRyl £8-02Z4
0e> ozesy'sl  0Z'95v'8L 0ZOTHTIL b ZH BWIL URIL 98022+
S SRRy BRI SRt 0 MR P B " P S o TR T T eoumey T ety | i R ER T
[180g sheq. L Iased IBOL XIS, LAUNO0d L 4HEEHL - ENG L e L Mnouny. s S IecuNd TR URRTT | R 9s01D 1 arreen
T . mem G ISR SPOVIS] == T oo s e e | mmm S SARBIIANG === | T .
(suonoesuel; I1y)
40 g abeg aainog Buipung Ag WY 98 80 LZ0Z/VE/E0

L20Z/1L1/E0 - LZ0Z/L0/L0 POUed 2U} 10} spung [y Joj Loday aouejeg [BUL




0g> LZ02/20/80  L0°L08 5968 8UALZL LB¥8LSY 00°000°05 SL0ZRLTL DU B oA 620224

0E> L2OZI0LED 00'065'L 00°085'L 00085 L 02T0Z/0E/E0  Apwed esegeg eyl 280221

oe > 000§z 0O000'ER 020%/52/60 Buipiy g noqiL L0721

e LZOTZ0ED TETOV Lyvol 12'002 BLOL0TL  0O°000'SE LL8Z/eL00 Tsesidienz SHNS 0721

0g> 12029220 96981 50°8E 18054 PE'86E'LL 00'000'ZE DZOZ/OLAC  “BHRSIC LL SEs £40Z2)

g > VZOEROIED PLLLD ' L86 84590'2 BOSLY'LL  ZB'BE9'RZL SLOZ/LO/S0 T SEOIAISS XIUSOUd VZ0EZL

0e> LZ0Z/9%R0 L LSE'Y 06'688 zi584'L 8TPLELL  0G000'SE BLOZ/LLZL  TlinEag uoW|iud 8¢-0Z¢}

0g> 00°000'08  00°000'0S 0Z02/ZZ/S0  ~eig YorISARD PIO 80221

Qe > LZOZ/ALR0 Y969 BL'68 vLE6EL L2029 00°008'0% GLOTROZL QY1 TU0Spnid Apio 510221

0> 1202/ALR0 EE'E6L 16'88 59°LYE BL'SEY'E 00°600'0) 2loziekbo o7 sEuluer N S£-02ZL

0E> \ZOTRLZ0 ZLvEL 15'862 £€6°051°1 SLUISE'PE  00'OOU'SE BLOZ/SLZ0 DT 'SpODS BUUIA 15-0Z2L

0g> 0GESY'T 0g28y'e 0ZOZT/0E/60  EBROMEYD "udsuuer 08-0ZZ1L
“EQR

0E> L202/gHz0 Co0aL z59l 8¥'E92 9€°808'} $Z'L96'L 0Z0Z/80/60 ‘zuems sawep SL-0Z7L
o7l

0t > . LZOZIR0/C0  62'88E 319 59'92¢ SE'EL8YZ  00°D00'SE VEOEELIEY  Aeiseoy UGSPRH £01-02T4

0E> L202H0/E0 £E'EE8 BS'EEY'T 00°800°002  00°000'002 8L02/08/01 0D ABQ UOSPNK 159-0ZT3
o)

23 \20Z/BEILE S9LeE LEEYE L1928 05'€90°0F  00°000'0S $LOZISLI0 ‘$8SINID UOSPNH 800221

E> 1Z0Z/6L/L0 06009 00008 00009 DZOZ/OE/B0  ..S8SINIY LOSPNH L8022t
e |

og> [ ArAN A A A BLBHE Sb'989 BLOVLEL  00°000'ST LIDZ/ELIE0 SUBYIY-UOSPNH 0§-02Z}
1y

[ [RAvidraaravii-loy: 134 58's9 207108 SYels'll 00000 BZOZ/LE/ED SUBLIY-UOSPNH TL-02T)

oE> LZ0Z/2LE0 L0ERT £5°EL 1$°26¥ orese'e 00°000'S: BLOZ/OLOL ™ 18MQld ‘D3 DD Br02Z)
*IpuneT

0g > LZ0Z/2L20 89TOV £F'ESL £6269 gLL08'LL  00000'ST 8L02iFL50 UMOWELLIBS qLy-0ZZL
o

og> 1Z02/80/E0 pLbBY £8'02€ £8EPLL O£'LL6'YE  0000C'0E 6L0Z/L0/0  Jaeg UmojueUles $9-07T)

ve > LZ02Re0 PEE0Y 100l £7°808 08'E6L'ET  DOGOO'ST 0Z0T/OL/E0 'diog ynap e 60T
dnuss|

0g> 0pO0g'ZE 00°DOS'ZE 0Z0T/SLI60 BpISAIUNCD 9L-0ZZL
s

0g > LZoCALRD C0'SIT OF'9E NYELE 0Fesy'yl  00°000°6L 020290 Aunod eiqunog -0zl

0e> : L20Z/BLIZ0 TEES 2608 ov'eey 94898 00'005'CH LL0Z/R0/B0 " SP[ES JBD SumcIg o0zl

oe> 1202020 0028 3R FANFAV-A 55°850'8 00°08E'EH SLOZPEIS0  SHOMPOO BINfY L0221
]

oe> 00°000°€8  0O°000'E8 0ZoT/SLI0L B OHOMIN MDY 580221

e VZARIPLRZY LY LIS ZOENT 09°154 LFBOL'EZ 00'DD0'0E 020ZIS0/E0 DTIEHO LLL [\Fiysrral

0> LZ0Z/BO/EC ¥O'090°L L0°E08 SULE'T $0'659°79 DO'000'SL LLOTELEL  THieeng ssoip Ly L-0Z% L

Cweasteq | weamor Cwand | inod ] essMnL | eoml Jiianes S isasr | edound | ueon’ | meqesolg | semeuod: . queer
il i o e o oo SnES “BE&#SSE 222 SYd SARRIWIN == | S . e
(suogoesued) Iy)
o o V). Y 9€ 60 1202/%2/E0

L20Z/1L/E0 - L20Z/L0/L0 POUad 8} 1o} spun (v Joj Loday soueleg [BU|



CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Loan Committee

FROM: Martha Lane, Business Development Director
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE; March 15, 2021

Applicant: Spencertown Market

825 Route 203
Spencertown NY 12165

Amount: $25,000 SBA Microloan
$25,000 CEDC Loan
Purpose: Equipment, working capital
Interest Rate: 3.75%
Repayment: SBA Loan: 84 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $388.29

CEDC Loan: 84 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $388.29
Note: for SBA Microloans closed between February 1, 2021 and
September 30, 2021, up to three months of principal and interest payments
shall be made by the SBA,; thereafter, all payments shail be made by
Borrower.

Proposed Collateral: Lien on all business assets

Other Security: Personal guaranty of principal




LLP

Certified Public Accountants

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 204
Hudson, NY 12534 ‘

Phone 518-828-1565
Fax 518-825-2672
Web www thy-us.com

March __, 2021

To the Board of Directors of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation:

We have audited the financial statements of Columbia Ecorq:om'.i'c:: Déi}eiqpment Corporation as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2020, and have issued .our report thereon dated March __, 2021.
Professional standards require that we advise you of the foliowing matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statémenjt:'ﬂudit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated Np_\{ga_mber'QS, 2020, our responsibility, as described
by professional standards, is to form and expréSs an opinion about whether the financial statements
that have been prepared by management with:your oversight are presented fairly, in all material
respects, in accordance with accounting prmmples generally accepted in the United States of America.
Cur audit of the financial statements do'es not . relleve you or management of your respective
responsibilities, : e

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professmnal standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain
reasonable, rather than:absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.; “An audit of finanmal statements includes consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for desxgﬁlng audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal controf of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation solely for the purpose of determining our audit
procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control,

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, In our
professional Judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process.
However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to
communicate fo you.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated
to you.




Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team and others in our firm, as appropriate have complied with all relevant ethical
reguirements regarding independence. We have applied a safeguard which included a quality control
partner review to the independence threat of our preparation of the Organization's financial statements
and preparation of the Organization's annual tax return.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity’s Significant Accounting Practices
Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of
the significant accounting policies adopted by Columbia Economic Development Corporation is |
included in Note 2 to the financial statements. There has been no initial selection of accounting policies
and no changes in significant accounting policies or their application during 2020. No matters have
come to our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform you about (1) the
methods used to account for significant unusual transactions-and (2) the effect of significant
accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for whjch there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. : :

Significant Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management's current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge
and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain
accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because: of their significance to the financial statements
and because of the possibility that . future events affecting them may differ markedly from
management's currentjudgments Y B
The most sensitive accounting estimate aﬁectmg the financial statements is the allowance for loan
losses. :

Management's estimate;.’of the allowance for loan losses is based on a review of outstanding loans
receivable on an individual loan basis. Management performs a risk assessment of each loan
considering collateral, 'payment history, delinquency status, and other matters indicating the
borrower’s ability to pay. “We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the
allowance for loan losses and:determined that the estimate is reasonable in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

Financial Statement Disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting
Columbia Econcmic Development Corporation's financial statements related to the allowance for loan
losses, revenue recognition, and icans,

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered ne significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of
the audit.




Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us tc accumulate all known and
likely misstatements identified during the audif, other than those that we believe are trivial, and
communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require
us to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant
classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial statements as a whoie,
Management has corrected all identified misstatements.

In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures.
None of the misstatements identified by us as a result of our audit procedures and corrected by
management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken
as a whole,

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, which could be significant to Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s financial
statements or the auditor's report. No such dlsagreements arose durlng the course of the audit,

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain writien representatlons from management which are inciuded in a
separate letter dated March __, 2021. R :

Management’s Consultations w:th Other Accountants

In some cases, management may deolde to consuEt with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowiedge, there were no consultations
with other accountanis regardmg audltlng and accounting matters,

Other Significant Matters Fmdmgs or Issues
J

In the normal course of ‘our professmnal association with Columbia Eccnomic Development
Corporation, we generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting
principles and auditing standards, operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and
operational plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters
discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s
auditors.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties,

Very truly yours,




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
{a component unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 32020
(with memorandum totals for the year ended December 31, 2019)




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPNMENT CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

independent Auditor’s Report
Management Discussion and Analysis

Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Posr%son _
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to Financial Statements

Report of Independent Auditors on Internal Control over Financial -

Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance w1th
Government Auditing Standards B

Page

- 00~

22




iINDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Chairman and Board of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation;

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Columbia Economic Development
Corporation (a not-for-profit component unit of the County of Columbia, New York) (the
“Corporation”), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Columbia Economic Development Corporation's management is responsible for the preparation and
fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparatlon and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibiiity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audii in accordance with audltlng standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards appllcabIe to financial audits contained in Goverment Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the: United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable -assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material m;sstatement

An audit involves performlng procedures tc obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, inciuding the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaiuating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management as well as evalualing the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation as of December
31, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.




Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management's discussion and analysis on pages 3 ic 6 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financiai statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures fo the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufﬂcuent evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance. -

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standa(ds'":j _

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we ha_v'e aiso issued our report dated March __,
2021 on our consideration of Columbia Economic Development Corporatlon s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance: with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over.financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in_accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Columbia Economlc Development Corparation’s internal control over
financial reporting and comphance S .

Report on Summarized Comparative infd‘i’matioh

We have previously audited Co!umbla Economtc Development Corporation’s 2019 financial
statements, and we expressed an: unmodmed opinion on those audited financial statements in our
report dated March 31,°2020. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented
herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2019 is consistent, in all material respects, with
the audited financial statements from ‘Which it has been derived.

Hudson, New York
March __, 2021

Page 2




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2020

introduction:

Within this section of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation's (the “"Corperation™)
financial statemenis, the Corporation’s management provides narrative discussion and analysis of
the financial activities of the not-for profit Corporation for the year ended December 31, 2020. This
discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Corporation's basic financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2020.

Overview of the Financial Statements:

The Corporation’s basic financial statements include: (1) financial statements, and (2) notes to the
financial statements,

Financial Statements:

The Corporation's financial statements are prepared on the - accrual basis in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB). The Corporation is structured as a single enterprise fun_d_wzth revenues reccgnized
when earned, not when received. Expenses are recognized when incurred; not when they are paid.
Capital assets are capitalized and are depreciated over their useful lives. See notes to the financial
statements for a summary of the Corporation's significant accountmg policies.

The Statement of Nel Position presents lnformatton on the Corporaﬂons assets and liabllities, with
the difference between the two reported as net:position. Over time, increases or decreases in net
position may serve as a usefut mdlcator of the Corporatlon s financial position.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position presents information showing
how the Corporation's net position:changed during the most recent year, All changes in net position
are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the
timing of related cash flows.  “Thus, Tevenues and expenses are reported in these statements for
some items that will result in cash flows in future periods,

The Statement of Cash Ffows relates o the flows of cash and cash equwaients Consequently, only
transactions that affect the Corporatlon s cash accounts are recorded in this statement. A
reconcifiation is provided at the bottom of the statement of cash flows to assist in the understanding
of the difference between cash flows from operating activities and operating income.,

Notes to Financial Statements:

The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information essential to a full
understanding of the basic financial statements.

Financial Highlights:
During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Corporation was able to assist Columbia County
businesses through its loan programs as well as certain fiscal agent and fiscal sponsorship

arrangements (see note 14). The fiscal agent and fiscal sponsorships were created in an effort to
help businesses during the COVID 19 pandemic.

Page 3




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York}
MANAGENENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2020

Financial Highlights (Continued):

Net position decreased $277,316 during the year ended December 31, 2020. Operating reventes
increased $190,711 or 83%, primarily due to an increase in grant revenue of $228 145 offset by
decreases in other revenues. Non-operating activity in 2020 {excluding appropriations) resulted in a
gain of $10,671 as a result of interest income exceeding interest expenses. Operating expenses
increased $383,097 or 49%, primaiily due to an increase in grant expense of $239,770, an increase
in consulting of $46,598, an increase in bad debt expense of $84,176 and an increase in marketing
of $42,849.

Total assets increased by $66,795 or 1.89% and iotal liabilities increased $348,418 or 85.73% for
the year ended December 31, 2020. Cash and cash equivalents was $1,528,458 at December 31,
2020, an increase of $93,895 from December 31, 2019. Total loans increased by $20,122 to
$1,530,202 presented net of an allowance for loan loss of $231,826 at December 31, 2020.

Financial Statement Analysis:

Below is a comparative summary of the Corporation's State}ﬁents of Net Position as of December
3t o E

2020 2019

Assels

Capital assels [ 14,340 $ 13,532

Current assets _ o 1,965,043 1,955,259

Long-term assets 1,620,577 1,564,374
Total assets $ 3,599,960 $ 3,533,165
Current liabiities o $ 265342 § 151,848
Long-term liabilities .~ . 608,127 375,203
Deferred inflow of resources \ " 9,404 11,711
Nel position ' R

Unrestricted e 2,274,505 2,626,467

Gapital - 14,340 13,632

Restricted ‘ 428 2472 354,404
Total liabilities, deferred inflows, and net position $ 3,509,960 $ 3,533,165

Page 4




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPNMENT CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2020

Financial Statement Analysis {Continued):

Below is a comparative summary of the Corporation’s statements of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes in Net Position for the years ended December 31:

Operating revenues
Charges for services
Interest from loans
Grant revenues
Membership fees
Land sale
Other operating revenues
Total operating revenues
Non-operating revenues
Columbia County appropriation
Interest earnings
Total non-operating revenues
Total revenues

Operaling expenditures
Personnel and benefits
Professicnal fees
Grants
Office expense
Consulting
Marketing
New initiatives
Bad debt : :
Other operating expenditure:

Total operating expenditures .

Nonoperating expenditures
Interest o

Total nonoperating expenditures

Total expenditures

Total revenues in excess of expenditures

Net position at the beginning of the year
Net position at the end of the year

2020 2019
$ 34,000 34,000
57,751 68,578
363,323 135,178
36,618 55,148
- 1,282
- 6,795
491,692 300,981
7.391,000 460,000
10,854 27 495
401,854 487,495
893,546 788,476
356,122 347,214
38,535 29,266
244,770 5,000
89,436 96,978
203,788 157,190
23,571 28,211
58,814 20,852
104,176 20,000
51,467 82,871
1,170,679 787,582
183 299
183 299
1,470,862 787,881
(277,316) 595
2,994,403 2,993,808
$ 2,717,087 2,994,403

The 2020 original budget inciuded revenue of $810,000 and expenses of $880,000 with a projected
loss of $50,000. During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Corporation amended the budget
after Columbia County reduced the Corporation’s contract fee by $69,000 and in anticipation of other
revenue reductions resulting from COVID 19 impacts to include revenue of $723,000 and expenses

of $807,800 with a projected loss of $84,900.

Page 5




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

December 31, 2020

Financial Statement Analysis (Continued):

Total revenues were $170,546 more {24%) than the amended budget and total expenditures were
$362,962 more (45%) than the amended budget. Total revenues exceeded the amended budget
primarily due to an increase in grant revenue of $250,323 and the delay of recognizing the Paycheck
Protection Program (PPP) loan of $68,700 as grant income until 2021 when forgiveness by the SBA
was received. Total expenses exceeded the amended budget primarily due to a corresponding
increase in grant expense of $244,770 and an increase in the affowance for loan losses of $100,000,
increasing bad debt expense.

Additional Information:

This report is prepared for the use of the Corporation’s audit committee, management federal
awarding agencies and pass through entities, and members of the public interested in the affairs of
the Corporation. Questions with regard to this financial report or requests for additional information
may be addressed to the President/CEO, Columbia Economic Deve!opment Corporation, 1 Hudson
City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534. : :

Page 6




COLUNMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPNMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2020

(with memorandum only totals at December 31, 2019)

2019
2020 {memorandum only)
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,528,459 5 1,434,564
Certificate of deposit 153,439 151,029
Restricted cash - fiscal agency 25,344 -
Prepaid expenses 2,888 6,323
Accounis receivable 1,667 1,867
Account receivable - 1DA 6,000 -
Grant recelvable - 62,750
Land sale recelvable, cusrent portion 9,491 9,491
SBA technical assistance grant raceivabls 19,282 62,740
Loans receaivable, current portion 218,473 226,695
Total current assets 1,965,043 1,855,258
FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT, NET
Furniture and equipment, net of $26,027 of
accumulated depreciation 14,340 13,532
Totai furniture and equipment, net LT 14,340 13,532
OTHER ASSETS i S,
Restricled cash 295,730 267,871 -
Security deposit e 3,200 3,200 3
L and sale receivabie, long term portion L ) 9,918 9,918
Loans receivable, less current portion, S ‘
net of allowance of $231,826 R 1,311,729 1,283,385
Total other assets 1,620,577 1,564,374
Total assets T L 3,599,960 3,633,165
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Acecounts payable = 29,7156 21,465
Accrued expenses S ; 15,581 11,332
Due to fiscal agency o i = 25,344 -
Loans payable - PPP and EIDL, current portion 50,389 -
Loans payable - SBA microloan program, current portton =t 135,672 110,310
Unearnad revenue, current portion : b 8,741 8,741
Total current liabilities 265,342 151,848
NON-CURRENT LIABILITtES
Loans payable-PPF and EIDL, long- ierm portlon 118,311 -
Loans payable-SBA mlcroioan program, :Iong ~term porstien 461,505 348,892
Unearned revenue, long- term pomon 18,311 18,311
Debt reserve deposit s 10,000 10,000
Total non-current liabilities S 608,127 375,203
Total Habilities ‘ 873,469 527,051
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred grant income 5,237 -
Deferred membership income 4,167 11,711
Total deferred inflows of resources 9,404 11,711
NET FOSITION
Unrestricted 2,274,505 2,626,467
Invested in capital assets 14,340 13,532
Restricted
Commerce Park water fower 71,817 71,817
County directed 48,889 48,889
Cotlumbia County Student Connecls Program 8,000 -
Columbia County Business Continuity Fund Program 414 -
SHA microloan pregram 299,122 233,608
Total net position $ 2,717,087 E3 2,994 403
See notes o financial statements.
Page 7




COLUMBIA ECONONMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION

For the year ended December 31, 2020

{with memorandum only totals for the year ended December 31, 2019}

2019
2020 (memorandum only)
OPERATING REVENUE
Administrative fees - related party $ 24,000 3 24,000
Administrative fees - Hudson IDA 10,000 10,000
Grant revenue 363,323 135,178
Interest on loans 57,751 68,678
Membership fees 36,618 55,148
Land sale - 1,282
Other income - 6,795
Total operating revenue 491,692 300,981
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel and bensfits 356,122 347,214
Grant expense 244,770 5,000
Office expense 89,436 96,978
Program delivery fees 27,287 48,125
Professional fees 38,535 29,266
Consuliing 203,788 157,190
Meetings and events o 3,020 10,088
Insurance Ty 3,001 3,192
Marketing i 23,571 28,211
New initiatives 58,814 20,852
Depreciation 5,427 3,650
Moving expenses - 15,769
Bad debt 104,176 20,000
Miscellaneous : 12,732 4,047
Total operating expenses_ 1,170,679 787,582
OPERATING LOSS S {678,987) (486,601)
NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES)
Bank interast ’ 10,854 27,495
interest expense and fees {183) {299)
Total Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses) 10,671 27,196
Appropriation from the County of Columbia, NY 391,000 480,000
CHANGE IN NET POSITION {277,316) 595
NET POSITION, Beginning of year 2,994,403 2,993,808
NET POSITION, End of year $ 2,717,087 $ 2,984,403

See nofes fo financial statementis.

Page 8




COLUMBIA ECONONMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended December 31, 2020

(with memorandum only totals for the year ended December 31, 2019)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Administrative fees - related party
Administrative fees - Hudson IDA
Principal disbursed on loans receivable
Principal received on loans receivable
Membership contributions
Grant revenue
Land sale
interest on loans
Payments to employees
Payments to vendors
Other income

Net cash used for operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONGAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Appropriation from the County of
Columbia, NY
Proceeds from loans payable - PPP and EIDL
Payments on SBA micrcloan program
Proceeds from SBA microloan program
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activitie’s'
5
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ey
Purchase of certificate of deposﬂ o
Purchase of equipment
Interest paid
Interest received -
Net cash provided by (used for) mvestmg actletles

See nofes to financial staterments,

2019
2020 {memorandum only)
18,000 $ 24,000
10,000 10,000
{671,820) (697,000)
550,589 318,252
29,074 52,300
474,768 98,156
- 10,365
57,751 68,578
(356,122) {347,114)
{666,743) {408,275)
- 13,495
{554,503) (859,243)
391,000 460,000
168,700 -
(110,125) {106,679)
250,000 -
699,675 353,321
{2,410) (151,029)
{6,235) (10,400)
(183) (269)
10,854 27,495
2,026 {134,233)

Page 9




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC BEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

For the year ended December 31, 2020

(with memorandum only totals for the year ended December 31, 2019)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 147,098 $ (840,155)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of year 1,702,435 2,342 830
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, End of year $ 1,849,533 $ 1,702,435
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalenis $ 1,528,459 $ 1,434,564
Restricted cash - fiscal agency 25,344 -
Restricted cash 295,730 267,871
$ 1,849,533 $ 1,702,435
Recongiliation of operating loss to net cash
used for operating activities:
Operating loss $ {678,087) $ (486,601}
Bad debt reserve {recovery) ; 104,176 20,000
Depreciation expense 5,427 3,650
Changes in assets, liakilities, and deferred inflows:
Prepaids e 3,435 (1,554}
Loans receivable e {124,298) {378,748}
Land sale receivable i - 9,083
SBA technical assistance grant receivable © 43,458 (11,242)
Grant recsivable 62,750 {12,750}
Accounts recelvable . 100
Account receivable - IDA {6,000) -
Securily deposit - {(3,200)
Accounts payable 8,250 9,368
Due {o fiscal agency 25,344 -
Unearned revenue R - {10,295}
Debl reserve deposit - ) - 10,000
Land deposit e L - {3,300}
Accrued expenses 4,249 3,828
Deferred grant income 5,237 {4,735}
Deferred membership income .. {7,544} (2,848}
Net cash used for operating activities $ (554,503) $ {859,243}

See nofes lo financial stalements.

Page 10




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2020

NOTE 1 — NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

Financial Reporting Entity

The Columbia Economic Development Corporation (“CEDC" or the "Corporation”) was organized as
a not-for-profit entity for the purpose of promoting and developing industry and job development in
Columbia County, New York {the "County”). The Corporation is a component unit of the County, is a
separate entity, and operates independently of the County.

Programs of the Corporation

General Operating

The Corporation derives its revenues primarily from Columbia County appropriations and from
administrative fees from related parties such as Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation
("CRC") and Columbia County Industrial Development Agency (“CCIDA”) The fund alsc derives
revenue from interest from loan receivables.

Loan Program

The loan program offers loans to local businesses, often at a dtscounted interest rate, to attract
business to the County as well as expand business growth from existing businesses already located
in the County. The fund also is used to continte offering the Microbusiness seminar series and is
used to fund expenses as it applies to the admmtstraﬂon and deilvery of programs.

The loan program receives grant money from tlme to tlme from CDBG-NYS. As a requirement of the
grant, the loan program awards a contmgent grant fususily based on employment goals) to local
organizations after meeting certain.NYS grant. requ;rements if requirements of the grant are not met
by the local organization, the grant converts to a loan. The Corporation treats these arrangements
as loans until the contingencies are met. As of December 31, 2020, the Corporation's loans
receivables include $200 000 of these loan. ltypes, expected to be forg:ven in 2022, comprised of:

Original Loan Balance at
ik Loan Balance December 31, 2020
Flanders/Precisionaire Corporation $ 200,000 $ 200,000

CDBG Small Cities

Grant funds received with performance requirements are recorded as unearned revenue in the
period granted. The Corporation records a receivable for the amount of the loan lent out or grant
made to the third party business. As obligations are met, the toan is paid off or written down and the
loan balance is earned or forfeited. Unearned revenus is recognized in income as performance
obligations are met and confingent grants made are recognized in expense as earned by the
grantee,

2687ED424-02 Grant

The 267ED424-02 grant offered assistance to local businesses by offering low inerest business
loans. The Corporation receives interest and principal payments on a monthly basis. At
December 31, 2020, the loan balance outstanding was $27,052,

Page 11




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION (Continued)
Programs of the Corporation (Continued)

Microbusiness Program

The microbusiness program is funded by the loan program. The program offers technical assistance
to local businesses. The program also offers seminars taught by local business owners and
professionals.

SBA-Microloan Program

Loans are provided to small businesses in Columbia and Greene Counties funded by the Small
Business Administration (SBA). Loans over 120 days past due are required to be charged off. The
loan maturity date should not exceed six years on Microloans. The Corporation may charge up to
7.75% over the Corporation's cost of funds on a microloan of ‘more than $10,000 and up to 8.5%
over the Intermediary's cost of funds on a microloan of $10,000 or.less. Amounts loaned to the
Corporation are maintained in a restricted revolving ioan fund. The Corporation is also required to
maintain a separate loan loss reserve fund with its own funds representing at least 15% of SBA
funds received. . .

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING .P'Q':',E__ICIES
Basis of Accounting o

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when mcurred In accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United  States of America, the Corporation applies all applicable
Governmental Accounting - Standards -Board (GASB) pronouncements as the Corporation is a
component unit of the County of Columbia, New York (the “County”), a governmental entity. The
Corporation does not apply any ‘Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) or AICPA
pronouncements post November 30, 1989, as clarified by GASB No. 62. In accordance with GASB
standards, balances and activity for the Corporation are presented as an enterprise fund.

Deferred Qutflows/Inflows o.f 'ﬁééources

GASB Statement No. 83, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Net Position, and GASB Statement No. 85, ftems Previously Reported as Assets
and Liabilities, defined and classified deferred outflows of rescurces and deferred inflows of
resources. A deferred outflow of resources is a cohsumption of nef asseis that applies to future
period(s), and as such, wili not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until
that time. A deferred inflow of rescurces is an acquisition of net asseis that applies to future
period(s), and as such, will nct be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

Statement 63 changed how governments organize their statements of financial position (such as the
current government-wide statement of net assets and the governmental funds balance sheet).

As a result of Statement 63, financial statements wili include deferred outflows of resources and

deferred inflows of resources {“deferrals”), in addition to assets and liabilities, and will report net
position instead of net assets.

Page 12




CCLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2020

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Deferred Outflows/inflows of Resources (Continued)

Membership fees collected in the current year that will be recognized as revenue next year and grant
paymenis received in advance of the grant term are classified as a deferred inflow.

Prior Year Amounts

Amounts shown for December 31, 2019, in the accompanying statements are included to provide a
basis for comparison with December 31, 2020 and present summarized totals only. Accordingly, the
December 31, 2019 amounts are not intended fo present all information necessary for a fair
presentation in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Ametica.

Budgetary Data
The budget policies are as follows:

In October of each year, the President/CEO submits a tentatlve budget to the Board of Directors for
their approval for the next fiscal year. The tentative budget inctudes propcsed expenditures and the
proposed means of financing, which is to be used asa gu;de of activity for the fiscal year.

Income Taxes

A provision for income tax has not.been pr.dwde"d for in these financial statements, as the
Corporation is a not-for-profit corporatlon exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. - .

The Corporation has evaluated ariy" un’certain tax positEOﬂs and related income fax contingencies
and determined uncertain positions, if-any, are not material to the financial statements. Penalties
and interest assessed by income taxing authorities are included in operating expenses, if incurred.
None of the Corporation’s returns are,currently under examination.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those amounts.

The determination of the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses is based on estimates that are
particularly susceptible to significant changes in the economic environment and market conditions.
In connection with the determination of the estimated losses on loans, management obtains
independent appraisals for significant collateral.

The Corporation’s loans are generally secured by specific items of collateral including real property,
consumer assets, and business assets, Although the Corporation has a diversified loan portfolio, a
substantial portion of its debtors’ ability {o honor their contracts is dependent on local economic
conditions in Columbia County, New York.

Page 13




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

NQTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Use of Estimates (Continued)

While management uses available information to recognize losses on loans, further reductions in the
carrying amounts of loans may be necessary based on changes in local economic conditions.
Because of these factors, it is reasonably possible that the estimated losses on loans may change
materially in the near term.

As discussed in Note 6, the Corporation obtained a loan from the Small Business Administration’s
(“SBA") Paycheck Protection Program (“PPP”). According to the rules of the SBA, the Corporation is
required to retain PPP loan documentation for six years after the date the loan is forgiven or repaid
in full, and permit authorized representatives of the SBA, including representatives of its Oftice of
Inspector General, to access such files upon request. Should the SBA conduct such a review and
reject all or some of the Corporation’s judgments pertaining to satisfying PPP loan eligibllity or
forgiveness conditions, the Corporation may be required to adjust prewously reported amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Contribution revenue is recognized in the period :J.l'”IS unconditional, measurable, and future
installments are considered probable of collection. Contribution revenue that is restricted as a result
of a purpose or time restriction is included as a component of “restricted net position®, when
applicable. R :

Administrative revenus is recognized in the perled ser'\}ft’e'eé"é're prowded and payments are generally
received from related parties on a quarterly basis. Grant revenue is recognized on cost reimbursable
contracts in the period the costs are mcurred Advances on grants prior o costs being incurred in
accordance with the terms of the grant agreement are deferred until the period costs are incurred.
Membership revenue is recognlzed as revenue over the period of membership.

intereston loans Is recognzzed in the per:od earned over the life of the related loans receivable.

Operating revenues mclude revenue generated from ongoing operating activities. Non-operating
revenues include investirig, financing and other non-recurring activities.

Columbia County Appropriat'i'dh'

For the year ended December 31, 2020, Columbia County appropriated $391,000 for unrestricted
use by the Corporation. The Corporation recognizes appropriated income in the period appropriated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Corporation considers all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less when
purchased to he cash eduivalents.

Certificates of Deposit

The Corparation records certificate of deposits at amortized cost.

Page 14




COLUNIBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and fair market value for donated items. Maintenance
and repairs are expensed as incurred whereas major repairs and betterments are capitalized.
Property and equipment comprise office equipment, furniture and software. Depreciation is provided
for using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets, which are:

Computer/Software 3-5 years
Furniture and Equipment 5 - 10 years

Loans and Allowance for Loan L.osses

Loans are stated at their recorded investment, which is the amount ‘of unpaid principal, reduced by
an allowance for loan losses. Interest is calcutated by using the simple interest method.

The allowance for loan losses reflects management’s judgment of propable loan losses inherent in
the portfolio at the balance sheet date. The Corporation uses a disciplined process and methodology
to establish the allowance for loan losses. To determine the total allowance for loan losses,
management estimates the reserves needed for each loan outstanding.

To determine the balance of the allowance account, loans-are evaluated on a case by case basis
and future losses are projected using historical .experience adjusted for current economic and
industry conditions. Management exercises S|gnifrcant ]udgment in determining the estimation
method that fits the credit risk characteristics ‘of each case. Management must use judgment in
establishing additional input factors for estimating purposes. The assumptions used to determine the
allowance are periodically reviewed by management to ensure that their theoretical foundation,
assumptions, data integrity, computatlonal processes and reporting practices are appropriate and
properly documented.

The establishment of t_he'-'ailowan_(_:e for_lgan losses relies on a consistent process that requires
multiple layers of management review and judgment and responds to changes in economic
conditions, customer behavior, and collateral value, among cther influences. From time to time,
events or economic factors:may affect the loan portfolio, causing management to provide additional
amounts to, or release balances from the allowance for loan lcsses.

Management monitors dlﬁerences between estimated and actual incurred loan losses. This
mehitoring process includes periodic assessments by senior management of loan portfolios and the
assumptions used to estimate incurred losses in those portfolios. Additions to the allowance for loan
losses are made by charges to the provision for loan losses. Credit exposures deemed to be
uncollectible are charged against the allowance for loan losses. Recoveries of previousiy charged off
amounts are credited to the allowance for loan losses.

Page 15




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2020

NOTE 2 — SUNMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Concentration of Credit and Market Risk

Financial instruments that potentially expose the Corporation to concentrations of credit and market
risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, certificates of deposit and loans receivable. Cash
and cash equivalents and certificates of deposit are maintained at Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation insured financial institutions and credit exposure is limited to any one institution. As of
December 31, 2020, the Corporation was in excess of the FDIC limits of approximately $1,081,000.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to notes receivables are limited due to the diverse industry
backgrounds of its borrowers. Furthermore, management feels its borrower approval processes and
regular review of provisions for locan losses, adequately provides for any material credit risks.
Generally, sufficient collateral or a personal guarantee is obtained for all loans at the time of
disbursement. Collateral is generally in the form of a mortgage on. rea oroperty or a chattel lien on
equipment title, .

The Corporation received $391,000 from the County of Columbla representmg 44% of its total
revenue for the year ended December 31, 2020. :

investment Policy

The Corporation’s has an investment policy that includes :authorized investments of the following
types: special time deposit accounts, certificates of deposit, obligations of the United States of
America, obligations guaranteed by agencies of: the United States of America where the payment of
principal and interest are guaranteed by the Unlted States of America, obligations of the State of
New York and money market/savings accounts. All deposits of the Corporation in excess of Federal
Deposit Insurance Act (FDIC) coverage shall be secured by a pledge of eligible securities with an
aggregate market value equai to the aggregate amount of such deposits in excess of FDIC.

Interest Income on Loans

interest on loans is accrued and cred:ted to income based on the principal amount cuistanding. The
accrual of interest on loans is dlscontlnued when, in accordance with adopted policies, there is an
indication that the borrower. may b_e unable to meet payments as they become due. Upon such
discontinuance, all unpaid accrued interest is reversed.

Risks and Uncertainties

in December 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus disease ("COVID-19") was first reported in Wuhan,
China. Less than four months later, on March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared
COVID-19 a pandemic.

As part of its efforts to minimize the financial impact of COVID-19, the Crganization applied for and
received two loans offered by federal government programs. See Note 6 for further discussion of
these loans.

The extent of COVID-19's effect on the Organization's operational and financial performance will
depend on future developments, including the duration, spread and intensity of the pandemic, all of
which are uncertain and difficuit considering the rapidly evolving landscape. As a result, it is not
currently possible t¢ ascertain the overall impact of COViD-19 on the Organization’s finances.

Page 16




COLUNMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2020

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Risks and Uncertainties (Continued)
However, if the pandemic continues to evolve into a severe worldwide health crisis, the disease
could have a material adverse effect on the Organization’s activities, results of operations, financial

condition and cash flow.

In addition, the potential for additional collection risk fo the Organization’s loans receivable balance
exists, however, the impact is uncertain and difficult to predict at this time.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March __, 2021, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. :

As part of its efforts to further minimize the financial impact of th'e"ongoing COVID-18 pandemic, the
Corporation applied for and received a second Paycheck: Protection Program Loan under the
CARES Act for $64,114 in February 2021. The Corporatton expects this’ Ioan to be fully forgiven.
NOTE 3 — CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT | |

The Corporation has a certificate of deposit (CD) at Berkshire Bank. The CD s for a 13-month term
scheduled fo mature in October 2021. The CD’s interest rate was 0,449% and had a balance of
$153,439 as of December 31, 2020. R :

NOTE 4 - LOANS RECEIVABLE _ _

During the year ended December: 31 2020 the Corporahon fcaned $671,820 to 27 local businesses.
During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Corporation increased its aliowance for loan losses
by $100,000 due to concemns related to the |mpacts of the COVID 19 pandemic.

A summary of loan actlvsty is as foiiows

Batance at (Write-offs) Balance at

December New and December

31, 2019 Lendings Payments Recoveries 31, 2020
Loan Fund $ 1,203,912 $ 292020 $ 350,281 § (11,144) $ 1,134,507
CDBG Small Cities 27,052 - - - 27,052
SBA Microloan 424,584 379,800 200,308 (3,607) 600,469

1655548 § 671,820 § 550,589 § (14,751) 1,762,028

Less: Allowance for
loan losses {145,468) {231,826)

Total L.oans $ 1,510,080 $ 1,530,202

Page 17




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2020

NOTE 5 — FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT
A summary of furniture and equipment is as follows as of December 31, 2020;

December 31, 2019 Acquisitions  Disposals  December 31, 2020

Furniture and equipment $ 34,132 % 6,235 § - % 40,367
Accumulated depreciation (20,600} (5,427) - (26,027)
Total Furniture and Equipment $ 13,532 & 808 % - $ 14,340

Depreciation expense was $5,427 during the year ended December 31, 2020.
NOTE 6 -~ LOANS PAYABLE — PPP AND EIDL

In May 2020, the Organizaticn applied for and received a loan in the amount of $68,700 from Key
Bank through the Small Business Asscciation's (“SBA”) Paycheck Protection Program (the
“Program”). This loan has allowed the Organization to retain a full workforce to date. The SBA locan
was subject to forgiveness should the Organization demonstrate to the lender the funds were spent
on specific payroll, debt interest, rent, and/or utility type -expenses during the 8 or 24 weeks
subsequent to receipt of the loan proceeds. If not forgiven, the loan would accrue interest at 1.00%
per annum and mature on May 1, 2022, with the Orgamzation making monthly payments of $3,866
including principal and interest begmnmg December 1, 2020 through maturity. Subsequent to year
end, in February 2021, the loan was fully forglven by the SBA, -

in July 2020, the Organization also app![ed for and recelved a loan in the amount of $100,000 from
the SBA’s Emerdgency Injury Disaster Loan {EIDL) Program Interest accrues on the EIDL loan at a
fixed rate of 2.75% per annum. There is a 12-month deferral period of all principal payments due on
the EIDL loan, with mterest accrumg on the principal balance during this 12-month deferral period.

Beginning August 2021, the Orgamzatlon will begin to make 348 monthly payments of $428, with the
first payments received by the SBA going first towards the accrued interest te date until the accrued
interest is paid off in full. Once the accrued interest is paid in full, these monthly payments will then
go towards principal and interest. -

The EIDL loan matures on July 24, 2050 and is collateralized by all tangible and intangible property
of the Organization, including equipment, accounts receivable, and deposit accounts.

Maturities of the loans payable are as foliows:

PPP Loan EIDL Loan Total
2021 § 49,417 % 972 $ 50,389
2022 19,283 2,378 21,661
2023 - 2,444 2,444
2024 - 2,612 2,512
2025 - 2,682 2,582
Thereafter - 89,112 89,112

$ 68700 § 100,000 $ 168,700

Page 18




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2020

NOTE 7 — RESTRICTED NET POSITION

Restricted net position at December 31, 2020, consisis of the foliowing:

Commerce Park water tower $ 71,817
County directed 48,889
Columbia County Student Connects Program 8,000
Columbia County Business Continuity Fund Program 414
SBA microloan program 299,122
Total Restricted Net Position 3 428,242

In 2008, the Corporation did not remit the principal back to Columbia County, New York for
Commerce Park loans. The principal is fo be retained by the Organization to aide in the construction
of the water tower within Commerce Park. Refer to Note 9 for'more information on the restrictions.
See note 9 for more information on the County directed restricted net position balance.

The SBA microloan program restricted net position _-_bé!a(nce_above représents the balance of the
Corporation's SBA microloan program that has been borrowed from the SBA but has not been lent
to qualified businesses as of December 31, 2020 &

The “Columbia County Student Connects Program” baiance of $8,000 and the "Columbia County
Business Continuity Fund Frogram” balance of $414 represents grant funds received and restricted
for specific purposes. .

NOTE 8 — SBA MICROLOAN PROGRAM

Since 2003, the Corporation took the steps toward acquiring the Hudson Development Corporation’s
SBA loan portfolio by establishing a small business loan program. The Corporation acquired the
SBA loan program in 2008. Total foans outstanding, net of an allowance under this program of
$83,920, totaled $516,549 at December 31, 2020.

The Corporation borrows mdney. _f_r'di'n SBA loan awards in order to fund loans given to businesses
participating in the SBA program. The following illustrates the amounts payable to the SBA!

Balance at Balance at
December 31, 2019  Drawdowns Paymenis December 31, 2020
$ 457,202 § 250,000 $ 110,125 § 597,077

Page 19




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2020

NOTE 8 — SBA MICROLOAN PROGRAM (Continued)

Once draws have been made from the SBA, the Corporation pays the SBA back based on an
amortization schedule for each specific drawdown. The following shows the combined expected
payout of the SBA drawdowns—Draw Four, Draw Five, Draw Six, and Draw Seven:

December 31, Balance
2021 $ 135,572
2022 107,500
2023 898,561
2024 64,445
2025 64,445

Thereafter 135,555

Total $ 597,077

Each drawdown has repayments of principal and interest, ‘with each "'drawdown having a separate
interest rate based on the agreement—1.625% (Draw Four) O 75% (Draw Five), 1.26% (Draw Six},
and 1.75% {Draw Seven}, psr annum. . .

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Corporé'ti'dﬁh_ borrowed $250,000 from an additional
SBA drawdown (Draw Seven) In December-2020, the Corporation was approved for an additional
$300,000 borrowing and in January 2021, the’ Corporation drew $125,000 of this additional loan
award.

NOTE 9 — COMMERCE PARK LAND

Beginning in 2005, Columbia Colunty ‘initiated a program to sell undeveloped land it owns in
Commerce Park through a component unit, the Columbia County IDA. CEDC works directly with the
buyer on the County’s behalf. CEDC receives a deposit from the buyer and in turn uses this money
to pay for surveying and Eegal fees aSSOGIated with the transfer of the land.

CEDC recognizes a recewab_l\e for. the sales price due from the buyer and a liability to the County for
the same amount. The CCIDA"plays an administrative role in the transfer of the land and receives a
stipend from the first payment.made. The CEDC retains the interest portion earned con land sale
receivables as payment for servicing the loans and the remaining principal portion is forwarded to
the County. In 2008 and only for 2008, the CEDC retained the principal and interest payments, as
agreed upon with the County, to assist the County with the possible future construction of a water
tower in Commerce Park. The principal forgiven during 2008 was recognized as revenue.

In June 2016, the Corperation sold land in the Comimerce Park to a local individual for $50,000, with
$4,500 being paid to the Corporation as a deposit in 2015. The Corporation received a $45,500 five-
year note at 4.5% per annum with payments commencing on June 8, 2017, The note provides for an
annual payment of $10,365 of principal and interest, with a final payment due to the Corporation on
June 8, 2021. The principal portion, $48,888, of the note, net of legal fees of $1,111, normally
remitted to the County was recognized as revenue during the year ended December 31, 20186, The
County asked CEDC to retain the principal portion as restricted net position to be used as directed
by the County in the future.

Page 20




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the County of Columbia, New York)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pecember 31, 2020

NOTE 10 — PENSION PLAN

The Corporation has a SARSEP pension pian. The Corporation pays 5% of eligible empioyee’s
gross wages each year. For the year ended December 31, 2020, the Corporation recorded $11,556
in pension expense.

NOTE 11 — UNEARNED REVENUE

As of December 31, 2020, unearned revenue (note 1) is comprised of:

CDBG Small Cities:
Angelio's Distributing, Inc. 3 27,052
Total unearned revenue $ 27,052

NOTE 12 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Corporation received $24,000 in adminisirative fees
from Columbia County Industrial Development Agency (CCIDA). Durmg 2020, the Corporation paid
$5,000 to Columbia County Capital Resource Corporation (CCCRC) in the form of a grant. As of
December 31, 2020, $6,000 was due from CCIDA.

NOTE 13 — RENT EXPENSE

The Corporation rents office space under the terms of a Iease commenc;ng September 1, 2019 and
terminating August 31, 2024. The lease includes an option to renew for an additional five-year term.
The lease calls for monthly payments ranging from $3,200 to $3,532 over the term of the lease.
Dunng the year ended December31, 2020, the Corporatton paid $38,720 of rent expense. Future
minimum lease commitments are as follows e

3-”'2021 $ 39,688

w2022 40,680
L2023 41,696
i 2024 28,256
o $ 150,320

NOTE 14 — FISCAL AGENT / SPONSORSHIP ARRANGEMENTS

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Corporation acted as a fiscal agent for two
organizations. As of December 31, 2020, the Corporation held $25,344 of cash shown as
“Restricted cash — fiscal agency” on the statement of net position. As of December 31, 2020,
$25,344 is presented as a liability shown as “Due to fiscal agency” on the statement of net position.
The Corporation earned administrative fees of $3,440 cn one agreement. As an agent, the
Corporation does not record any revenues or expenses received/paid on behalf of the entity.

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Corporation acted as a fiscal sponsor for two
organizations. Fiscal sponsorship revenue and expenses are recorded on behalf of the entity in
these financial statements. Included in grant revenue is $239,284 and grant expense is $238,870 for
the year ended December 31, 2020, related to these agreements. As of December 31, 2020, $414 is
restricted for the Columbia County Business Continuity Fund Program related to one of these
arrangements. No administrative fees were received from these agreements.

Page 21




REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED iN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Chairman and Board of
Columbia Economiic Development Corporation;

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States, the financial statements of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Columbia Economic
Development Corporation's basic financial statements and have lssued our report thereon dated
March __, 2021. B o

Internal Contraol over Financial Reporting

In ptanning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Columbia Economic
Development Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control} to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for:the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinicn on the effectiveness of Co!umbla Economlc Developmeni Corperation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal controf eXIsts when the destgn or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal colirse of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements ‘on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A srgmﬁcant deficisncy is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is™ less sever@ than a material weakness, yet imporiant enough to merlt
attention by those charged with _gpvernance

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.

Page 22




Compliance and Other Matlers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Columbia Economic Development
Corporation's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certaln provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
ncncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the resulis of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering :the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Hudson, New York
March ___, 2021

Page 23




	CEDC Meeting pkt 3 30 21
	CEDC 2020 Draft Audited Financials

